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SUBJECT: HITEC RCD INC. - FCC ID: IFHZEBRA375 

  
REFERENCE:  JOB 1086AUT6 
 
 
The following lines will be added or modified to the manuals before product release: 
 

- FCC regulation in the USA prohibits changing the crystal in your 
transmitter. 
For channel changes send your system to the Manufacturer. 
  
  

The product sent in for testing are pre-production models.  The final versions will have 
the crystals and covers glued in place to prevent users from tampering with them. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tony Ohm 
Service Manager 
Hitec RCD, Inc. 
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